
 
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools  
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TAX FORECLOSED PROPERTY    
 
DATE: October 20, 2015  
 

 

The Commissioners Court of Ector County  requests the ECISD Board of Trustees 
transfer their interest in the lots located at 200 and 206 E. Murphy. The property will be 
used as additional parking for the Historic White Pool House.  
 
 

**************************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the offer on the following property 
or any other higher offer prior to the time that all other entities approve the sale: 
  
  
        $ 250.00  Lot 1 and Lot 2 except for East 10’, Block 10, Pool Annex, 
  Odessa, Ector County, Texas   
  200 and 206 East Murphy Street,  Odessa, Texas 

 

 
**************************** 

 

 
 

Respectively submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe              Brian J. Moersch 
Superintendent of Schools     Chief of Staff 


